
Subject: RE: Bank v NFL Proper�es LLC
From: "Swanson, Nicole O." <NSwanson@proskauer.com>
Date: 6/19/2025, 11:57 AM
To: "tbank@toddbanklaw.com" <tbank@toddbanklaw.com>
CC: "Warshafsky, Jeff" <JWarshafsky@proskauer.com>, "Whitney, Craig"
<CWhitney@proskauer.com>, "Socke�, Nicole" <NSocke�@proskauer.com>

Mr. Bank,

NFLP does not consent to your request.

Best,
Nicole

Nicole Swanson

Associate

(she/her/hers)

Proskauer

Eleven Times Square
New York, NY 10036-8299
d 212.969.3593
f  212.969.2900

NSwanson@proskauer.com

greenspaces

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Todd Bank <tbank@toddbanklaw.com>
Date: June 18, 2025 at 9:05:33 PM EDT
To: "Warshafsky, Jeff" <JWarshafsky@proskauer.com>
Subject: Fwd: Bank v NFL Proper�es LLC

This email sent by tbank@toddbanklaw.com originated from outside the Firm.

I received an automated out-of-office email in response to the below, so could you
please address it?

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Bank v NFL Proper�es LLC

Date:Wed, 18 Jun 2025 21:03:01 -0400
From:Todd Bank <tbank@toddbanklaw.com>

To:cwhitney@proskauer.com

Mr. Whitney:
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I will seek permission tomorrow (Thursday) to submit a brief of up to 40 pages in
opposition to Defendant's dismissal motion. Please let me know if NFLP consents. As I
will need to submit the request tomorrow per Judge McMahon's rules, please let me
know tomorrow if possible.

I appreciate the courtesy.

Sincerely,

Todd C. Bank
Attorney at Law
119-40 Union Turnpike
Fourth Floor
Kew Gardens, New York  11415
(718) 520-7125
tbank@toddbanklaw.com

*********************************************************************************
*********************************************************************
This message and its a�achments are sent from a law firm and may contain informa�on that is
confiden�al and protected by privilege from disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from prin�ng, copying, forwarding or
saving them.
Please delete the message and a�achments without prin�ng, copying, forwarding or saving them,
and no�fy the sender immediately.
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